Farhan Aslam Khan

Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: ilo@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Farhan Aslam Khan is working as Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Farhan Aslam Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Dell , Lahore

MS in Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
BS in Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant Manager Industry Linkages (Level-2)	2023 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Industry Liaison Officer	2020 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
RM-Autos	2018 - 2020
The Bank of Punjab , The Bank of Punjab	
AM Sales	2016 - 2018
Pak Suzuki , G-6 Islamabad	
AM Sales	2014 - 2016
MECHATRONIX , I-10 Islamabad	
Business Development Manager	2012 - 2014